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R A
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2012 1:55 PM
To: H -
Subject: Re: Key points

Will call you.

----- Original Message -----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2012 01:16 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Re: Key points

Are these final?

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan))@state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2012 11:09 AM

To: H

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Subject: Key points

HRC, Cheryl -

Below is my stab at tp's for the Senator call. Cheryl, I've left the last point blank for you. These are rough but you get
the point.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05797087 Date: 02/29/2016

B5



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05797087 Date: 02/29/2016

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05797087 Date: 02/29/2016

B5




	Page 1
	Page 2

